
































































 
 

 

Tristar Terminals Guam, Inc. www.tristar-transport.com/www.agilitylogistics.com 
P.O. Box 8210, Agat Guam 96928; Agat Terminal, Route 2A, Santa Rita Industrial Drive, Agat, Guam 96915  
Tel. +1 671.565.2300; Fax +1 671.565.3909 

TTGI/ADMIN/MAR/2025/002      March 24, 2025 
 
 
John Benevente P.E., General Manager 
Guam Power Authority  
PO Box 2977 Hagatna, Guam 96932-2977 
 

Subject:  Proposal and Offer Terms for RFO Storage and Pipeline Agreement for the period 
2025-2026 
 

Dear Mr. Benavente, 
Tristar Terminals Guam, Inc. (Tristar) hereby submits its proposed fee structure for the annual renewal 
of the RFO Storage and Pipeline Agreement. This fee schedule will be applicable to extensions beyond 
the current agreement's term, which concludes on August 31, 2025, and will cover up to three (3) 
subsequent one-year extensions, commencing September 1, 2025. 
 
As you know, Tristar has been committed to maintaining our current storage rates for the past three 
years. However, significant and sustained increases in operational costs, particularly in labor and 
material expenses, have necessitated an adjustment to our proposed storage rates. We understand that 
rate adjustments can be a concern, and we want to assure you that this decision was not made lightly. 
This adjustment is essential to ensure we can continue to provide the highest standards of quality and 
maintain the operational efficiency the Guam Power Authority expects and deserves.  
 
A breakdown of the revised rates is provided below and in the accompanying document 
 
Storage Agreement# TTGI-SA-2013. 

Extended 
Period Year Period Monthly Fee Annual Fee 

1 September 2025 - August 2026 $169,209.26 $2,030,511.17 
2 September 2026 - August 2027 $169,209.26 $2,030,511.17 
3 September 2027 - August 2028 $169,209.26 $2,030,511.17 

 
Pipeline Agreement# TTGI-PA-2013 
Extended Period 

Year Period Monthly Fee Annual Fee 

1 September 2025 - August 2026 $49,555.65 $594,667.80 
2 September 2026 - August 2027 $49,555.65 $594,667.80 
3 September 2027 - August 2028 $49,555.65 $594,667.80 

 
Contract amendments reflecting the fees above and extending the validity of the existing contract 
accompany this letter. Should you need further clarification regarding this letter please feel free to 
contact me at 565-2300.  
 

Sincerely yours, 

 

John Aflleje,  
Terminal Manager  
Tristar Terminals Guam, Inc. 



 

 
From: John Aflleje <jaflleje@tristar-guam.com> 
Sent: Monday, March 24, 2025 11:37:21 AM 
To: Albert Florencio; Roland Latag; Milton Panakal 
Cc: Lemuel Sumadsad; Lorraine Shinohara; Tristar Admin; Lean Capinpuyan 
Subject: RE: RFO Storage Agreement (TTGI-SA-2023) & Pipeline Agreement (TTGI-PA-2013) Renewals  
  
CAUTION: This email came from an external source. Please do not click on links or open 
attachments from senders you do not trust. 
Morning Albert, 
Thank you for your patience, 
  
As requested, please see the attached files listed below. 
  

1. RFO Contract Extension Proposal 
2. TTGI-SA-2013 Amendment #5 
3. TTGI-PA-2013 Amendment #3 

  
Please feel free to contact me should you have any questions. 
  
Kind Regards, 
John Aflleje 
Terminal Manager 
DFSP COCO Guam II Terminal Manager 
 

 
From: John Aflleje <jaflleje@tristar-guam.com> 
Sent: Monday, February 24, 2025 2:08:56 PM 
To: Albert Florencio; Roland Latag; Milton Panakal 
Cc: Lemuel Sumadsad; Lorraine Shinohara; Tristar Admin 
Subject: RE: RFO Storage Agreement (TTGI-SA-2023) & Pipeline Agreement (TTGI-PL-2013) Renewals  
  
CAUTION: This email came from an external source. Please do not click on links or open 
attachments from senders you do not trust. 
Hi Albert, 
As requested, please find the below tables of proposed rates for the RFO Storage and 

Pipeline agreement extension.  
  
Please note that in response to rising labor and material expenses, a 5% increase has been 

applied compared to the CY2022 rate of $161,151.68 p/mon. which Tristar agrees to 

maintain until August 2028 should additional time be required. 
  
Storage Agreement 

Extended 

Period Year 
Period Monthly Fee 

1 September 2025 - August 2026 $169,209.26 

2 September 2026 - August 2027 $169,209.26 

3 September 2027 - August 2028 $169,209.26 
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Pipeline Agreement 

Extended 

Period Year 
Period Monthly Fee 

1 September 2025 - August 2026 $49,555.65 

2 September 2026 - August 2027 $49,555.65 

3 September 2027 - August 2028 $49,555.65 

  
  
Kind Regards, 
John Aflleje 
Terminal Manager 
DFSP COCO Guam II Terminal Manager 
  
From: Albert Florencio <aflorencio@gpagwa.com>  
Sent: Monday, February 10, 2025 12:38 PM 
To: John Aflleje <jaflleje@tristar-guam.com>; Roland Latag <rlatag@tristar-guam.com>; Milton Panakal 
<mpanakal@tristar-guam.com> 
Cc: lnsumadsad@gpagwa.com; Lorraine Shinohara <loshinohara@gpagwa.com>; Tristar Admin 
<admin@tristar-guam.com> 
Subject: RFO Storage Agreement (TTGI-SA-2023) & Pipeline Agreement (TTGI-PL-2013) Renewals 
  
Hi John, 
  
Kindly following up on the RFO Storage (TTGI-SA-2013) & Pipeline Agreement (TTGI-PL-2013) 
draft Amendments for the extension, please 
  
Thanks, 
Albert 
  

 
From: Albert Florencio 
Sent: Friday, December 6, 2024 11:28 AM 
To: John Aflleje; Roland Latag; Milton Panakal 
Cc: Lemuel Sumadsad; Lorraine Shinohara; admin@tristar-guam.com 
Subject: RFO Storage Agreement & Pipeline Agreement Renewal  
  
Hi John, 
  
Following up on TTGI's proposal and the draft Amendments to the RFO Storage Agreement 
(TTGI-SA-2013) and the Pipeline Agreement (TTGI-PA-2013) extending the term until 
September 30, 2026 (to include early termination clause) for GPA review, pls.  
  
Thanks, 
Albert 
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From: John Aflleje <jaflleje@tristar-guam.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, October 23, 2024 9:57:06 AM 
To: Albert Florencio 
Subject: Automatic reply: MoM between GPA and TTGI October 09, 2024  
  
CAUTION: This email came from an external source. Please do not click on links or open 
attachments from senders you do not trust. 
  
Hafa Adai, 
Thank you for your email. 
Please be advised that I will be out of the office from October 21st to 25th. I will have 

limited access to email during this time, but I will respond to your message as soon as 

possible. 
For urgent matters or inquiries, please contact our office at 565-2300 or by email at 

admin@tristar-guam.com and you will be directed accordingly. 
  
Kind Regards, 
John Aflleje 
Terminal Manager 
  
Tristar Terminals Guam, Inc. 
♦ Agat Terminal, Route 2A Santa Rita Industrial Drive, Agat, Guam 96915 
♦ P.O. Box 8210, Agat, Guam 96928 
Main: (671) 565-2300 ext.306 
Direct: (671) 565-3306 Mobile: (671) 688-4633 
Facsimile: (671) 565-3909 
Email: jaflleje@tristar-guam.com 
  

  

 

LEMUEL N. SUMADSAD | Engineer 

STRATEGIC PLANNING & OPERATIONS RESEARCH DIVISION 
GUAM POWER AUTHORITY | POWER TO SERVE 

P.O. Box 2977 Hagatna, GU 96932-2977 

+1671.648.3087 / lnsumadsad@gpagwa.com 
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Initial Contract Contract Extn Contract Extn
5 Years 4 Years 3 Years

Sep2013-Aug2018 Sep2018-Aug2022 Sep2022-Aug2025

A. RFO Pipeline Agreement

1. Pipeline Rental Fee (Pipeline from Dock to Navy tie-in)
5-Year Agreement

Sep 2013- Aug 2014 $/yr $418,182.53
Sep 2014- Aug 2015 $/yr $433,709.83 $15,527.30 4% Increase
Sep 2015- Aug 2016 $/yr $449,858.22 $16,148.39 4% Increase
Sep 2016- Aug 2017 $/yr $466,652.55 $16,794.33 4% Increase
Sep 2017- Aug 2018 $/yr $484,118.65 $17,466.10 4% Increase

4-Year Extension
Sep 2018- Aug 2019 $/yr $503,483.39 $19,364.74 4% Increase

Sep 2019- Aug 2020 $/yr $523,622.72 $20,139.33 4% Increase

Sep 2020- Aug 2021 $/yr $544,567.63 $20,944.91 4% Increase

Sep 2021- Aug 2022 $/yr $566,350.34 $21,782.71 4% Increase

3-Year Extension
Sep 2022- Aug 2023 $/yr $566,350.34 No change 0% Increase

Sep 2023- Aug 2024 $/yr $566,350.34 No change 0% Increase

Sep 2024- Aug 2025 $/yr $566,350.34 No change 0% Increase

B. RFO Storage Agreement
       1. Lease Fees

5-Year Agreement Contract Capacity (bbls) 422,150
Sep 2013- Aug 2014 $/yr $1,413,023.47
Sep 2014- Aug 2015 $/yr $1,469,544.41 $56,520.94 4% Increase
Sep 2015- Aug 2016 $/yr $1,528,326.18 $58,781.77 4% Increase
Sep 2016- Aug 2017 $/yr $1,589,459.23 $61,133.05 4% Increase
Sep 2017- Aug 2018 $/yr $1,653,037.60 $63,578.37 4% Increase

4-Year Extension $1,653,037.60 Contract Capacity (bbls) 422,150
Sep 2018- Aug 2019 $/yr $1,719,159.06 $66,121.46 4% Increase
Sep 2019- Aug 2020 $/yr $1,787,925.42 $68,766.36 4% Increase
Sep 2020- Aug 2021 $/yr $1,859,442.44 $71,517.02 4% Increase
Sep 2021- Aug 2022 $/yr $1,933,820.14 $74,377.70 4% Increase

3-Year Extension
Sep 2022- Aug 2023 $/yr $1,933,820.14 No change 0% Increase
Sep 2023- Aug 2024 $/yr $1,933,820.14 No change 0% Increase
Sep 2024- Aug 2025 $/yr $1,933,820.14 No change 0% Increase

Historical Fee Schedule Variance/Remarks
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